
From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 10:09 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>; VTA Advisory Committee 
Members <VTAAdvisoryCommitteeMembers@vta.org> 
Subject: From VTA: Event Notice - 2025 Stuff the Bus 

 
 VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members: 
  
VTA’s annual Stuff the Bus event, in partnership with the U.S. Marine Corps Toys for 
Tots and Christmas in the Park, is back to spread the holiday magic to children across our 
community!  
 
On Saturday, December 13, head to Plaza de César Chávez Park in downtown San Jose 
between 9 a.m. and 2 p.m. and spot our VTA buses where VTA staff and U.S. Marines will 
be delighted to collect your brand-new, unwrapped toy donations. We also welcome and 
appreciate any monetary donations you make.   
  
When donating, please keep in mind that we are looking for new, unwrapped toys, books, 
and stocking stuffers suitable for children from newborns to 14 years old. While plush 
toys are undeniably cute and cuddly, we are unable to accept them due to sanitary 
reasons.  
  
If you’re unable to attend the event, you’re welcome to drop off your donation in the 
designated donation box at the VTA Headquarters on 3331 N. First St, Main Lobby. Our 
Market Development team will make sure your donations are delivered on the day of the 
event. 
  
Please feel free to share this event with your community/constituents. For more info, check 
out our blog post. 
  
Thank you so much for your generosity. 
  
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 

Phone 408-321-5680 
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